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From:                                         Simon May
<simon.may@radtax.co.uk>
Sent:                                           15 February 2019 11:51
To:                                               Bates, Phil
Subject:                                     FW: Radio Taxis Consultation
response to Fit and Proper Policy
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of
the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Hi Phil
 
 
FIT AND PROPER
POLICY CONSULTATION RESPONSE FROM RADIO TAXIS

Radio Taxis understands that there should be a fit and proper policy to
help protect the public. Overall the policy is
fantastic. We feel 7 points to
remove a licence is extremely harsh and unfair. We think that at 7 points the
driver must
go onto Driver Awareness Training at his expense, and the ban
should be from 9 points as a professional driver. 
We understand Taxi & Private hire drivers should be professional drivers
but simple mistakes can happen. 
Prior to a licence being taken away at 9 points the driver should have a
meeting with the licensing panel/Phil Bates to
discuss reasons etc.

*I think every effort should be taken before taking a licence away. Do not
agree with the full ban for 5 years. . I
think when points are removed from
their licence under the required amount they should be able to reapply.

Please note the licensing removed the Topography for Private hire to entice
them to plate in Southampton. Adding the
7 points proposal may make them plate
elsewhere if a neighbouring district don’t take up this policy.

 
 
 
Kind Regards
 
Simon
May
Chief Executive Officer
Radio Taxis
(Southampton) Ltd
 
Telephone: (023)80 719 215 (Ext #215)
Address: Radio Taxis (Southampton) Ltd | 158
Millbrook Road East | Southampton | SO15 1JR
 
Email: simon.may@radtax.co.uk

Website: www.radtax.co.uk
 
DISCLAIMER:
The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this message by anyone else
is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying,
or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Please immediately
contact the sender if you have received this message in error. Thank you.
 
Although
all outgoing emails are scanned for viruses, at present the integrity of e-mail
across the Internet cannot be guaranteed
and messages sent via this medium are
potentially at risk. We cannot accept liability for any damage which you
sustain as a
result of software viruses. You should therefore carry out your
own virus checks before opening any attachment. All liability is
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excluded to
the extent permitted by law for any claims arising as a result of the use of
this medium to transmit information by
or to Radio Taxis (Southampton) Ltd
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